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From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
To: City Council
Cc: Dohoney Jr., Milton; Kaur, Atleen; Wilhelm, Tim
Subject: FW: CA-5: proposed amendment
Date: Monday, October 6, 2025 7:42:59 PM

 
 
Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (MiPMC4, MMC)
Past President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks
2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6140 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401
jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
 
 
 

 
From: Briggs, Erica <EBriggs@a2gov.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 7:07 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Cc: Cornell, Jenn <JCornell@a2gov.org>; Wilhelm, Tim <TWilhelm@a2gov.org>; Kaur, Atleen
<AKaur@a2gov.org>; Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
<CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: CA-5: proposed amendment

 
Oops, my earlier message noted the incorrect agenda item. This is an amendment to CA-5
 

From: Briggs, Erica
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 6:27 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Cc: Cornell, Jenn <JCornell@a2gov.org>; Wilhelm, Tim <TWilhelm@a2gov.org>; Kaur, Atleen
<AKaur@a2gov.org>; Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
<CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Subject: CA-16: proposed amendment

 
Tonight either CM Cornell or I will be sharing this amendment to CA-16 prepared by the City
Attorney's office:
Can you please share at the appropriate time in the discussion. 
--
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council approves the Cost Allocation Agreement with the Regents of
the University of Michigan for responsibilities and cost allocations for the High-Level Trunkline
Sewer Capacity Improvements Project, subject to a subsequent amendment or supplement
clarifying the University’s agreement to cooperate with the City to identify and implement



reasonable mutually agreeable wet-weather mitigation measures and to treat any wet-weather
problems and claims and related costs as project costs to be paid according to the cost
allocation in the agreement (90/10)
 
 

--

Erica Briggs, PhD

5th Ward Council Member

Cell: 734-355-3931

Visit www.ericafora2.com to sign-up for my Ward newsletter and/or find out about upcoming Ward meetings.

 



This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Loren Bondurant
To: City Council
Subject: Re: Ann Arbor Vision Zero
Date: Monday, October 6, 2025 7:24:17 PM

City Council members:

Crashes in Ann Arbor has collected AAPD police reports for 2 fatalities and 11 serious
injuries sustained by pedestrians in traffic crashes so far in 2025. There are still three months
left in 2025, and already more pedestrians in Ann Arbor have been seriously injured or killed
by traffic crashes than in any full year since 2014.

Our city is falling far short of its Vision Zero aspirations to eliminate traffic fatalities on its
streets.

As an all-season bike commuter, I am comfortable with a level of risk on city roads that most
people won't tolerate. Too many people feel, very understandably, like walking and bike
riding in Ann Arbor is too inconvenient and dangerous.

Please move with much greater urgency to make our city’s streets safer. Fund road diets
and protected bike lanes for Stadium Blvd. and Maple Rd. Direct City Staff to prioritize
pedestrian safety over driver convenience in its funded studies.

Thank you for reading my message and for your service to move Ann Arbor forward.

Sincerely,

Loren Bondurant

-------------------------------------------------------------
 



From: Briggs, Erica
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Cc: Cornell, Jenn; Wilhelm, Tim; Kaur, Atleen; Dohoney Jr., Milton; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
Subject: Re: CA-5: proposed amendment
Date: Monday, October 6, 2025 7:07:00 PM

Oops, my earlier message noted the incorrect agenda item. This is an amendment to CA-5

From: Briggs, Erica
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 6:27 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Cc: Cornell, Jenn <JCornell@a2gov.org>; Wilhelm, Tim <TWilhelm@a2gov.org>; Kaur, Atleen
<AKaur@a2gov.org>; Dohoney Jr., Milton <MDohoney@a2gov.org>; Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)
<CTaylor@a2gov.org>
Subject: CA-16: proposed amendment
 
Tonight either CM Cornell or I will be sharing this amendment to CA-16 prepared by the City
Attorney's office:
Can you please share at the appropriate time in the discussion. 
--

RESOLVED, That the City Council approves the Cost Allocation Agreement with the Regents of
the University of Michigan for responsibilities and cost allocations for the High-Level Trunkline
Sewer Capacity Improvements Project, subject to a subsequent amendment or supplement
clarifying the University’s agreement to cooperate with the City to identify and implement
reasonable mutually agreeable wet-weather mitigation measures and to treat any wet-weather
problems and claims and related costs as project costs to be paid according to the cost
allocation in the agreement (90/10)

--

Erica Briggs, PhD

5th Ward Council Member

Cell: 734-355-3931

Visit www.ericafora2.com to sign-up for my Ward newsletter and/or find out about upcoming Ward meetings.

 




